From: Harkness, Kip

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Harkness, Kip

Subject: Good Neighbor Committee Email Update #1

Greetings,

As you may know, the Mayor and City Council have directed the formation of a Diridon
Station Area Good Neighbor Committee. You are receiving this email as either a
potential member of the Good Neighbor Committee or a stakeholder in the Diridon Area.
The purpose of this committee is to provide a forum to work collaboratively in addressing
the problems and opportunities that arise from developments in the Diridon Area,
including a potential Major League Ballpark.

If you are interested in being actively involved in this process please take the following
two actions:

1) Save the evening of Wednesday, June 10 from 6-8:30 pm for the initial meeting
of the Good Neighbor Committee, and

2) Confirm you or your organization’s representation on the Committee by
replying to this email.

Save the Date

The initial meeting of the Diridon Station Area Good Neighbor Committee will take
place at City Hall, in the wing Room 118+119 on Wednesday, June 10, 2009 beginning
promptly at 6pm and ending at 8:30 pm. Dinner will be served during the meeting for
Committee members, beverages will be provided for the general public. The Good
Neighbor Committee will meet intensely over June, July and into August, for a total of up
to eight (8) meetings between now and mid-August.

Confirm Your Representation

Unless specifically listed by name on the membership list (see below), each organization
is expected to have their board designate a representative for this process. Please have
your board make that selection as soon as possible prior to the initial meeting, and please
email me to confirm your representation. The representative your organization selects
will be responsible for acting as liaison between the organization and the committee and
should, ideally, be able to attend ALL meetings over the course of the summer. Your
organization may choose to appoint an alternate as well, but please keep in mind that
continuity is critical, therefore any alternates should be prepared to attend ALL meetings,
so that they are able to effectively represent your organization.

An agenda for the first meeting and a tentative meeting schedule will be emailed to you
next week.

You can also find additional information on our website at:



http://www.sjredevelopment.org/ballpark.htm

In the meantime if you have any questions or concerns regarding community
participation in the Diridon Station Area please contact me, Kip Harkness, directly at
(408) 535-8501 or email me at kip.harkness@sanjoseca.gov .

Please see below the list of Diridon Station Area Good Neighbor Committee membership
as approved by the Mayor and City Council.

DIRIDON STATION AREA GOOD NEIGHBOR COMMITTEE

# | Stakeholder Organization Representative
Randall Knox lll, Sr. Director Global Workplace
1 | Adobe Systems Solutions
2 | Alameda Business Association Board Designee TBD
3 | Burbank Del Monte NAC Board Designee TBD
4 | California High Speed Rail Authority Dominic Spaethling, Regional Manager
5 | Caltrain lan McAvoy, Director of Planning
6 | Cahill Home Owners Association Board Designee TBD
7 | College Park Neighborhood Association Board Designee TBD
8 | Delmas Park NAC Board Designee TBD
9 | Friends of the Guadalupe River and Gardens Leslie Hamilton, Executive Director
10 | Gardner Advisory Council Board Designee TBD
11 | Georgetown Home Owners Association Board Designee TBD
12 | Greater Gardner NAC Board Designee TBD
Michele Beasley, Senior South Bay Field
13 | Greenbelt Alliance Representative
14 | HP Pavilion at San Jose Silicon Valley Sports and Entertainment Designee
15 | Market Almaden NAC Board Designee TBD
16 | North Willow Glen Neighborhood Assaociation Board Designee TBD
17 | Parkside Home Owners Association Board Designee TBD
18 | San Jose Arena Authority Chris Morrisey, Executive Director
19 | San Jose Downtown Association Henry Cord
20 | San Jose Downtown Residents Association Board Designee TBD
21 | Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority John Ristow, Deputy Director
22 | Shasta Hanchett Park Neighborhood Association Board Designee TBD
23 | Silicon Valley Chamber of Commerce Board Designee TBD
24 | South Bay Labor Council Board Designee TBD
25 | St. Leo's Resident Dr. Eloy Wouters
26 | The Alameda Business at-Large: Brian Mundy, Owner Schurra's Candy Factory
27 | West San Carlos Business Association Board Designee TBD
Willow Glen Neighborhood Association (including Palm
28 | Haven Area) Board Designee TBD
29 | Xactly Corporation Christopher Cabrera, CEO




30

Reserved for possible Baseball Team Representative

TBD

31

District 3 Designee

Frank Enriquez Penrose

32

District 6 Designee

David Malandrino

Kip Harkness

Senior Project Manager

The Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Jose
200 E. Santa Clara St., 14th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113-1905

Direct: 408-535-8501
Fax: 408-292-6755
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Leland C. Wilcox | Downtown Coordinator

City of San Jose
Office of the City Manager

200 East Santa Clara Street, 17th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
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